MIRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Jan. 22. 2015



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

100 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

MEMORANDUM

TO: MIRA Board of Directors

FROM: Eileen R. Kearney, Temporary Board Administrator
DATE: Jan. 16, 2015

RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Board Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority Board of Directors on Thurs. Jan. 22, 2015, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be
available to the public in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford, CT 06114.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.



IL

II.

IV.

VI

Materials Innovation Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Jan. 22, 2015
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A 2 hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Special Telephonic Dec. 9,
2014, Board Meeting Minutes. (Attachment 1).

2. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Telephonic Dec. 18,
2014, Board Meeting Minutes. (Attachment 2).

Finance Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding — FY 2016
Property Division Operating and Capital Budget (Attachment 3).

Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations.



TAB 1



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTIETH DEC. 9, 2014

A special telephonic meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of
Directors was held on Tues. Dec. 9, 2014, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT.
Those present were:

Directors: Chairman Don Stein (present by telephone)
Vice-Chairman Barlow (present by telephone)
John Adams
Ralph Eno (present by telephone)
Joel Freedman (present by telephone)
Jim Hayden (present by telephone)
Andy Nunn (present by telephone)
Scott Shanley (present by telephone)
Bob Painter, Mid-CT Ad-Hoc (present by telephone)

Present from MIRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Peter Egan, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs
Virginia Raymond, Operations Manager

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Eileen Kearney, Temporary Board Administrator

Others: Alan P. Curto, Esq., Halloran & Sage; Stan Faryniarz, Managing Consultant, La Capra
Associates, Inc. (present by telephone) and Jenny Martos, Analyst, La Capra Associates,
Inc. (present by telephone)

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending Iitigation,
trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and



evaluations. The motion, made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Hayden, was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley

Peter Egan

Laurie Hunt
Virginia Raymond
Alan P. Curto, Esq.
Stan Faryniarz
Jenny Martos

The Exccutive Session began at 2:07 p.m. and concluded at 3:00 p.m. The meeting was
reconvened at 3:00 p.m., the door was opened, and the Board Secretary and all members of the public
(of which there were none) were invited back in for the continuation of public session. Chairman Stein
noted that no votes were taken.

The motion to go into Executive Session was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Nunn,
Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Richard Barlow

John Adams

Joel Freedman B

| Jim Hayden S
Scott Shanley o
Ralph Eno

Andy Nunn

XXX XXX (XXX

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS X

RESOLUTION REGARDING CSWS SOUTH MEADOWS UNITS 5 AND 6 POWER
PURCHASE AGREMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. Director Adams made the
motion which was seconded by Director Eno.

RESOLVED: The President is hereby authorized to enter into the CSWS South Meadows Units
5 and 6 Power Purchase Agreement with NextExtra Energy Power Marketing LLC for the
purchase of the first net 20MW each hour of the day generated by the South Meadows Units 5
and 6, commencing January 1, 2015 and terminating June 30, 2016, substantially as presented
and discussed at this meeting.




Ms. Hunt presented background on the proposed resolution language. She noted that she wished
to amend the language of the Resolution by adding the words, “for a term of eighteen months” after
“Units 5 and 6.” She then presented the full revised resolution as follows and asked for Director Adams
and Director Eno to approve the following amended resolution.

Director Adams, maker of the motion and Director Eno, who seconded the original motion
agreed to the changes shown herein, as presented by Ms. Hunt and the resolution was passed as usual.

RESOLVED: The President is hereby authorized to enter into the CSWS South Meadows Units
5 and 6 Power Purchase Agreement with NextExtra Energy Power Marketing LLC for the
purchase of the first net 20MW each hour of the day generated by the South Meadows Units 5
and 6 for a term of eighteen months, commencing January 1, 2015 and terminating June 30,
2016, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
“Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
Jim Hayden
Andrew Nunn
Scott Shanley

XXX XXX XX

Ad-Hoc
| Bob Painter, CSWS X

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Adams and seconded by Director Eno and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 3:09 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eileen R. Kearney
Temporary Board Administrator



TAB 2



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-FIRST DEC. 18, 2014

A telephonic meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors
was held on Thurs. Dec. 18, 2014, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT. Those

present were:

Directors: Chairman Don Stein (present by telephone)
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow (present by telephone)
John Adams (present by telephone)
Ralph Eno (present by telephone)
Joel Freedman (present by telephone)
Jim Hayden (present by telephone)
Andy Nunn (present by telephone)
Scott Shanley (present by telephone)
Bob Painter

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Tom Gaffey, Enforcement/Recycling Director

Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services (present by telephone)
Marianne Carcio, Executive Assistant

Eileen Kearney, Temporary Board Administrator

Others: John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling and Ann M. Catino, Esq. Halloran & Sage
Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:37 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.

APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR NOV. 20, 2014, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Nov. 20, 2014, Board
Meeting. Director Eno made the motion which was seconded by Director Adams.



The motion to approve the minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
Nunn, and Director Painter voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XX (XXX [ X |X|X

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the amended minutes of the Regular Nov. 20,
2014, Board Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Vice Chairman Barlow
and Director Nunn.

The motion to approve the minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
Nunn, and Director Painter voted yes.

Directors Nay | Abstain

>
<
®

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

DX X XXX [X X

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

Mr. Kirk noted to the Board that the Nov. 20, 2014, Board of Directors minutes be amended.

Ms. Keamney agreed to make the changes to the minutes as per Mr. Kirk’s recommendations.



RESOLUTION REGARDING ASH RESIDUE DISPOSAL SERVICES FOR THE PRESTON
RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Vice Chairman Barlow and Director Nunn.

RESOLVED: that the President is hereby authorized to execute an extension of the agreement
with Wheelabrator Technologies Inc. to provide disposal services for ash residue from the
Preston Resource Recovery Facility, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk provided background to the Board on the resolution by saying that it was an extension
of the ash disposal services contract with Wheelabrator for ash residue from the Preston Resource
Recovery Facility. He continued by noting that the extension added time to the contract without a price
increase. He said that the SCRRRA Board had approved the extension and the Policies & Procurement
Committee recommended that the MIRA Board approve the resolution as presented.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

_Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Ralph Eno

| Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX XX

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

RESOLUTION REGARDING REVISION TO THE MIRA’S CSWS PERMITTING, DISPOSAL
AND BILLING PROCEDURES

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. Director Adams made the
motion which was seconded by Vice Chairman Barlow and Director Eno.

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby approves amendments to the
CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM PERMITTING, DISPOSAL AND BILLING
PROCEDURES, as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk provided background to the Board on the Resolution by summarizing the amendments
to the policy that the Policies & Procurement Committee recommended to the Board. He said that the
amendments made the policy more convenient to potential spot customers who are not currently

3



permitted to use MIRA’s facilities; allowed quick registry for these customers by expediting the
registration of their vehicles and allowed MIRA fuel availability during times of high prices where the
facility needed fuel quickly. He continued by saying that no financial risk would be undertaken.

Director Shanley asked if the Policies & Procurement Committee had reviewed the changes. Mr.
Gaffey responded that the Committee had approved them. Director Adams also stated that the
Committee had reviewed the changes and recommended that they be approved. Mr. Kirk responded that
the Committee had and recommended that the resolution be presented to the Board for approval.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain |

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
Jim Hayden
Andrew Nunn
Scott Shanley

DK XX XXX X[ XX

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORTS

No reports were presented at the meeting.

CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Chairman Stein indicated that he had spoken to Deputy Commissioner McCleary and that the
Deputy Commissioner indicated that DEEP will need to move on technology investigation. Chairman
Stein asked the Board if a standing subcommittee could be formed this week in order to assist the DEEP
with this topic. He recommended that he, Director Adams, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Painter and
Director Shanley comprise the subcommittee.

Director Shanley asked the Chairman when would the meetings be.
Further discussion among the Board continued. Chairman Stein requested that Mr. Kirk send an
e-mail to Deputy Commissioner McCleary regarding subcommittee meeting times. Mr. Kirk agreed and

said that he would send the subcommittee members the result of the e-mail.

Chairman Stein also indicated to the Board that he had spoken to First Selectman Leo Paul of
Litchfield and noted to the Board that he would be meeting with First Selectman Paul after the first of

4



the year to discuss an MSA and a possible extension. Mr. Kirk then noted that he had responded to the
municipalities of Cromwell, Manchester, South Windsor and Newington regarding the disposal services.
He noted that all of these towns know we are transparent on our pricing. Director Stein recommended
that MIRA reexamine its marketing strategy particularly with regard to pricing.  Director Shanley
noted that he would need to be recused from the meeting when Manchester is discussed. Mr. Kirk
agreed and said that any discussion regarding Manchester would be discussed at the end of the meeting
so that Director Shanley could excuse himself.

Mr. Kirk then presented the President’s Report.

Vice Chairman Barlow had a comment on page 4 of tab | of the supplemental package. He
noted that the month of October pricing was below budget, production was above budget and that
generation pricing revenue was also below budget. Mr. Kirk agreed that this was correct. Director Stein
then asked if MIRA would be able to catch up before year end. Mr. Kirk responded that 20 megawatts
had been sold at the recent auction and some risks had been mitigated. Director Stein then asked if there
was any benefit that would be seen from this and asked about the effect of CL&P wholesale prices. Mr.
Kirk responded that PURA approves CL&P and UI regulated prices based on historical prices and,
therefore there is often a time lag such that utility rates reflect market rates slower than the wholesale
market.

Discussion then moved to wholesale prices and seasonal effects on them. Director Shanley
asked if there would be a winter peak increase in wholesale prices. Director Eno asked about the effect
of natural gas supply on prices. Mr. Kirk responded yes, that based on a report from MIRA’s consultant,
natural gas storage prices would be down and there would be storage and transmission issues this winter.
He continued by noting that the report indicated that storage prices were higher than last year. Mr. Kirk
noted that if Director Eno wished, Mr. Kirk or Virginia Raymond could forward the Director a copy of
the consultant report. Director Eno indicated that this was not necessary.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation.
The motion, made by Director Hayden was seconded by Director Adams and was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The motion to go into Executive Session was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.



Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

DX [X XX | > X

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

The Executive Session began at 9:58 a.m. and concluded at 10:00 a.m. Chairman Stein noted that
no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 10:01 a.m. The door was opened, and the Board Secretary and
all members of the public (of which there were none) were invited back in for the continuation of public
session.

RESOLUTION REGARDING ADDITIONAL PROJECTED LEGAL EXPENDITURES

Committee Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced matter. The motion to
approve was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Adams.

WHEREAS, MIRA has entered into Legal Service Agreements with various law firms to
perform legal services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously authorized certain amounts for payment of
fiscal year 2015 projected legal fees; and

WHEREAS, MIRA expects to incur greater than authorized legal expenses from one of its
counsels for its arbitration with MDC;

NOW THEREFORE, it is RESOLVED: That the following additional amount be authorized
for payment of projected legal fees and costs to be incurred during fiscal year 2015:

Firm: Amount:
Kainen, Escalera & McHale $150,000
The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman

Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.



>
<
o©

Directors Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX [

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Shanley, seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

W /@ e U\

Eileen R. Kearney
Temporary Board Administrator



TAB 3



ATTACHMENT 3

RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 PROPERTY DIVISION OPERATING AND CAPITAL
BUDGETS

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2016 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating and
Capital Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented in
Exhibit B attached hereto and discussed at this meeting.



Exhibit A - Page 1
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2016 Proposed Draft Operating Budget

Property Division

FY 2014 Variance FY 2015 FY 2016 Better {Worse) Than FY 2015
REVENUES Budget Actual Better (Worse) Adopted Proposed S %
Jets Electric:
Capacity Payments $ 4535200 |$ 4,302,930 | $ (232,270) | $ 5,130,206 |$ 5541026 | $ 410,820 8.0%
Blackstart $ 568,800 | S 1,231,405 | $ 662,605 | $ - $ - S - n/a
VARS Payments S 76,000 | $ 58,910 | $ {17,090} | $ 75,794 | $ 42,400 | $ (33,394) -44.1%
Reserve Credits S 500,000 | $ 1,697,083 | $ 1,197,083 | § 600,000 | $ 600,000 | $ - 0.0%
Real Time Energy $ 140,000 | $ 1,680,412 | $ 1,540,412 | $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ - 0.0%
Total Jets Electric $ 5820000 |$ 8970740 | S 3,150,740 |5 5,956,000 [ $ 6333426 |$ 377,426 6.3%
Lease Income:
CSWS Murphy Road $ 175,000 | $ 174,998 | $ 2)] $ 139,000 | $ 127,300 | $ {11,700) -8.4%
Golf Center $ - s 21,588 | $ 21,588 | § 16,500 | $ 18,150 | $ 1,650 10.0%
Wheelabrator Lease $ 382,500 | $ 382,500 | $ - $ 382,500 | $ 431,500 | $ 49,000 12.8%
Jets Billboard S 42,500 | $ 42,350 | $ {150)| $ 42,000 | $ 42,350 | $ 350 0.8%
Total Lease Income S 600,000 | $ 621,436 | $ 21,436 | $ 580,000 | $ 619,300 | $ 39,300 6.8%
South Central Facility Capacity $ 239,000 | $ 184,885 | $ {54,115} | $ 194,000 | $ 65,000 | $ {129,000) -66.5%
Education & Trash Museum (1) $ 235,000 | $ 74,466 | $ {160,534) | $ 62,000 | $ $ {62,000)| -100.0%
Interest Income S 3,000 | S 11,469 | $ 8,469 | $ 3,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 7,000 233.3%
TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES | $ 6,897,000 | $ 9,862,996 | $ 2965996 |$ 6795000 | $ 7,027,726 | $ 232,726 3.4%
EXPENDITURES
Authority Budget - Personnel Services S 202,515 | $ 397,788 | $ (195,273} | $ 323,437 | $ 477,017 | $ {153,580) -47.5%
Authority Budget - Non Personnel Services $ 151,485 | $ 189,957 | $ (38,472) | § 270,563 | § 237,291 | $ 33,272 12.3%
Direct Personnel Services S 440,000 | $ 354,633 | $ 85,367 | $ 462,000 | $ 99,884 | $ 362,116 78.4%
Direct Non Personnel Services S 365,500 | $ 174,685 | $ 190,815 | § 399,000 | $ 266,000 | $ 133,000 33.3%
Railroad Maintenance S - S - s S 11,000 | S 10,500 | $ 500 4.5%
211 Murphy Road Ops. Center $ 269,000 | $ 156,422 | $ 112,578 | $ 214,000 | $ 196,000 | $ 18,000 8.4%
1410 Honey Spot Road S 87,500 | $ 67,250 | S 20,250 | $ 93,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 3,000 3.2%
171 Murphy Road $ 45,000 | $ 23,477 | $ 21,523 | $ 41,000 | $ 41,000 | $ - 0.0%
Education & Trash Museum S 25,000 | $ 20,491 | $ 4,509 | $ 25,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 20,000 80.0%
South Central Facility Operating Charges S 221,000 | $ 169,675 | $ 51,325 | $ 109,000 | $ 65,000 | $ 44,000 40.4%
Jets Operating Charges $ 2,672,000 | $ 2,820,434 | $ (148,434) | $ 2,568,000 | $ 1,991,775 | $ 576,225 22.4%
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES | $ 4,479,000 | $ 4374812 | § 104,188 | $ 4,516,000 | $  3,479467 | $ 1,036,533 23.0%
OPERATING INCOME
{Before Reserves / Transfers) $ 2418000 | $ 5488184 |$ 3,070,184 |$ 2,279,000 | $ 3,548,259 | S 1,269,259 55.7%
DISTRIBUTION OF PD OPERATING INCOME
Facilities Capital Refurbishment (2) S 300,000 S (300,000} | - S $ - n/a
Solid Waste Future Development {2) S 688,000 $ (688,000) | $ - $ $ - n/a
MIRA Severance S 430,000 | $ 430,000 | $ $ 85,000 | $ $ (85,000)| -100.0%
Transfer to CSWS S 800,000 | § 533,335 | § {266,665) | $ - $ . $ . n/a
PD Improvement Fund (3) S 200,000 | $ {1,313,849)| $ (1,513,849)| S = S 787,000 | $ 787,000 n/a
Tip Fee Stabilization Fund (4) $ - $ 2993276 |$ 2993276 | $ 2,194,000 |$ 720,000 | $  (1,474,000) -67.2%
General Fund (4) $ - $ 996,595 | $ 996,595 | ¢ - $ 2,041,259 | $ 2,041,259 n/a
TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS | $ 2,418,000 | $ 3,639,357 | $ 1,221,357 | $ 2,279,000 | $ 3,548,259 |$ 1,269,259 55.7%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (5) $ - $ 1,848,827 |$ 1,848,827 |$ ] ) $ - n/a

1 -FY 2014 budget includes $150,000 use of reserve needed to balance budget

2 - Closed during FY 2014

3 - Renamed (from Jets Capital Reserve) in FY 2014

4 - Created during FY 2014

5 - Redistributed in accordance with February 20, 2014 Board Resolution Regarding Disposition of Accounts and Flow of Funds.




Exhibit A - Page 2
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2016 Proposed Draft Budget

Property Division

FY 2014 Variance FY 2015 FY 2016 Better (Worse) Than FY 2015

EXPENDITURES Budget Actual Better {(Worse) Adopted Proposed 5 %
Mileage Reimbursement S 1,000 | $ 287 | $ 713 | § 500 | $ 500 | $ 0.0%
Bad Debt Expense $ S 5,000 | § 5,000 | $ 0.0%
Legal S 50,000 | $ 42,467 | § 7,533 | S 70,000 | S 85,000 | $ {15,000) -21.4%
Insurance Consulting/Brokerage Service S 14,500 | $ 15,705 | $ (1,205)| $ 27,000 | $ 9,000 | $ 18,000 66.7%
Insurance Premium S 100,000 | $ 81,226 | $ 18,774 | § 286,000 | S 166,500 | $ 119,500 41.8%
State Audit 3 s 15,000 | $ (15,000)| $ $ $ 100.0%
Other Consulting Services S 200,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 180,000 | $ 10,000 | S S 10,000 100.0%
Direct Non Personnel Services | $ 365,500 | $ 174,685 | $ 190,815 | $ 399,000 | § 266,000 | $ 133,000 33.3%
Building Operations S 139,000 | $ 72,305 | $ 66,695 | $ 126,000 | $ 101,700 | $ 24,300 19.3%
Grounds Maintenance $ 39,000 | $ 28,559 | $ 10,441 | $ 42,000 | $ 40,000 | $ 2,000 4.8%
Electricity $ 65,000 | $ 35,350 | $ 29,650 | $ 35,500 | $ 36,000 | $ {500) -1.4%
Other Utilities S 26,000 | $ 20,208 | $ 5792 | S 10,500 | $ 18,300 | $ (7,800} -74.3%
211 Murphy Road Ops. Center | § 269,000 | $ 156,422 | 112,578 | $ 214,000 | § 196,000 | $ 18,000 8.4%
Fuel S 1,243,000 | $ 1,617,370 | S (374,370} | $ 1,323,000 | $ 907,000 | $ 416,000 31.4%
Fees/Licenses/Permits S 5,000 | § S 5,000 | § 8,700 | $ 5,000 | S 3,700 42.5%
Jets PILOT (Pro-rata Share of $2.2M) S 175,000 | $ - S 175,000 | $ - S S 100.0%
Discrete Emission Reduction Credit (DERC) Fee S 200,000 | S 239,019 | $ (39,019)| $ 150,000 | $ S 150,000 100.0%
Power Products Management Fee S 154,000 | $ 139,920 | $ 14,080 | $ 157,300 | $ 159,000 | $ {1,700) -1.1%
Engineering Consulting Services S 10,000 | S 7,173 | $ 2827 | S 10,000 | $ 35,000 | $ (25,000)| -250.0%
Environmental Testing $ $ S $ 35,000 | $ S 35,000 100.0%
Electricity S 100,000 | $ 71,464 | $ 28,536 | $ 65,000 | 65,000 | $ - 0.0%
Operator Reimbursement - insurance Premium S 32001 $ 3,095 | $ 105 | $ 3,000 | $ S 3,000 100.0%
O&M (Operating - Draw Request) S 454,600 | $ 459,675 | $ (5,075)| $ 517,000 | $ 507,175 | $ 9,825 1.9%
Management Fee / Incentive Compensation S 140,100 | $ 110,902 | $ 29,198 | § 98,000 | $ 107,300 | $ {(9,300) -9.5%
Home Office Support S 38,200 | $ 27,775 | $§ 10,425 | $ 46,000 | $ 48,300 | S (2,300) -5.0%
Labor & Overhead S 138,800 | $ 126,596 | $ 12,204 | $ 146,000 | S 147,500 | $ {1,500} -1.0%
Site Personnel Incentive Compensation S 10,100 | $ 17,445 | S (7,345)| S 9,000 | $ 10,500 | $ {1,500) -16.7%
Jets Operating Charges | $ 2,672,000 | $ 2,820,434 | $  (148,434)| § 2,568,000 | $ 1,991,775 | § 576,225 22.4%




Exhibit A — Page 3

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
FY2016 Proposed Draft Capital Budget
Property Division

1. Collins Building {171 Murphy Road) - $291,000

Replace Roof (Cost Estimate Available)

2. Jet Turbine Facility - $365,000
Generator Testing: * $40,000
Purchase & Install New Air Starter: ? $25,000
Repair/Replace Nozzle Guide Veins:? $50,000
Install Fire Suppression System: * $250,000
Total - $365,000

1 Insurance Co. Inspection highlights this should be done
2 Facility needs as a spare.
3 Funding to replace veins when the hotside inspection is conducted next year.,

3. 211 Murphy Road - $131,000

Replace HVAC Equipment & Upgrade Lighting; $131,000 out-of-pocket up front cost plus a
$100,000 program loan for 4 years at 0% interest if undertaken as part of the CONN SERV
Inventive program. {Cost Estimate Available)

The HVAC equipment is past the end of its useful life. If any of the HYAC components
experience any significant failures at this point, they will have to be replaced. Undertaking
this project as part of the CONN SERV program saves approximately $41,000 in capital costs
based on the following estimates.

Lighting Upgrade

Cost of the lighting upgrade outside of the incentive program is approximately $26,000.

HVAC Equipment Replacement

The CONSERV incentive program provides an incentive to replace the HVAC equipment.
The cost of replacing the HVAC equipment outside of the inventive program is
approximately $246,000.

TOTAL CAPITAL BUDGET - $787,000

P Egan
1/22/2015 BoD Meeting



gu1laay si1030311Q
jOo pieog VHINN
GTOC ‘¢c Alenuer

sjagpng |e}ide)
pue uneiladgo
pasodoid 9T0C Ad
uoisiAalg Ayiadoad

a Hqlyx3

ALIHOHLINY ONITOAO3N
ANV NOILVAONNI S1VIHd31VIA




(pueH uo ysen sheq Q8T 03 Junosoy Suneiadg sisnlpy)

000°00S $ - uoljezijigels aa4 di] 0} Suneiado ad woid «
slajsuel] pund 9T0C A4 pasodoid =

6GC‘8YS‘E$ - s19jsuel] / S9AI9SIY |B1O] =
000'0c. $ - pun4 uonezijiqels 934 dij =
0] $ - pun{ juawaAoidw| SMSH =
000‘28L $ - pung juawanoidw] ad =
6SC'TV0‘C$ - pun{ |e13U3Y Qd =
0] $ - 9A19S9Y 90URIDADS VHIIN =

:spun4 Jo MO|4 9T0C A4 uolisialg A11adoid =

mmN;w.?m.mw - (siajsuea] / sanlasay aiojag) OEOOC_ WC_H.GLQQO -
LOV'6.LYV'ES - sasuadx3 SunesadQ [L1O] =
0cLl'220‘L$ - sanuaAay Suijelsado |e10L =

139dNg 14vdd AYVINIAINS




6GC‘'69C‘'T$ Ag sosealoul (si1ajsuel] / SaAI19saYy 940)9g) awoou| SuljeladQ =

"901A19G J3wolsn) o) uisodindalt jo yed se }a3png Aj1ioyiny ay) ojul pagiosqe aiam

s198pnq J9yio "Ajuo adsueuajulew 3iqiyxa Joy Suipuny Suipiaoid uo paseq WNOSNA YsSell pue uoilesnp3 ul UcIdNpay
'G2Z 0T 40 (38u) sguiaes Jayjo pue (000‘0ST$) A1ojuaaul
Su11sIxd Uo paseq 9T0C Ad Ul sOHIQ 10} JUudwalinbai Suiseyosind ou ‘(000‘9OTH$) 2WI) UNJ JO SINOY pajewilsa

pue jany 3af §0 3500 31UN 2yj ul UOIIONPSI B 0) aNp G22‘'9L.G$ Aq Aj3uealjiudis aonpas sagieys SunetadQ s1ar =
‘uoisialg Ayadoiad 01 paieosojle

$93} 19)04q pue swnjwaid aoueinsu! psonpal 3Ul109(131 Q00‘'SETS$ AQ 29NPaJ SBIIAISS [dUUOSIBd UON 3931I1Q =
‘198png f1aoyiny yiyim paldope ASojopoylaw uoljesojje ul agueyd pue sasuadxe S991AI9S [2uUUOSIad

ul uollonpal 3ulloa|jal 9€6‘80C$ Aq a2onpai (30211q pue pajedojje 3128png A3Ioyiny) SadIAI9S |9UUOSIAd |[B10L =

:9T0C Ad 0} GTOC Ad Wol} e Aq aseasdap sasuadxy guiyesadQ |e}O] =

‘uollepunod 19 9|9A0ay jo dnyiels

pue uol1BlUDIIO 9IIAIDS JBWIOISND O] UOIYISURI) S1D3[481 WNASNA YSeld] pue uolledsnpy ayl WO} SNUAAS4 Ul UOIIONPAY =
'SMSO 410) Julod uolsiaAIp 103 Ayj10e4

K19A099Y 291n0say piojSul||ep JO SN paonpal s199|4al Aloedesn Kjij1oe4 [@41USD YINOS WOLL SNUSAIL U] UOIIONPAY =
‘SMSO wolj padnoosal s1s0d peoy

Aydiny ul uollonpal B pue sasea| JO SUOI}IPUOD pue SWI3) JUBAD|2J S)09]}a1 SWOJU| BSBA| |R1O] Ul 3SBAIOUI BY] =

*aouewioyiad |Bnjoe SNSiaA 198png GTOZ A4 1Ua1ind s)oa|jal sjuawiled SHYA 03 UoIlONpal ayl »
‘pund |eJauan 1o pungd uollezijiqels aa4 dil ay)y o} pajisodap pue spuny Jo Mo|} paysijqeisa ayl Yylim asuepioooe
ul pajeall aq ||IM snjdins Auy °s)}|nsal |ENnjoe SNSISA 338png GTOZ A4 1U24iNd UO pPaskeq 3AIIBAIASUOD SUIBWA

SIYyl °'S|9A3] 198pNq STOCZ Ad 1B JUBISUOD piay ale AS1aul awi] |eay pue S}IPal) 9AI9SaY WO} anudAaaa palagpng «
"9# vOd 01 G# (VOd4) uollony Ajoeded piemioq woly 13emoy

1ad ajes juswied s,puejlul maN QS| ul 9sealdul %9°G & Uo paseq OZ8'0OTH$ Aq saseasoul Juswihed Ayoede)y -

9T0C Ad 01 GTOC Ad Wol} % € Ag 9sealoul sanhuaaay Suljesadp |e}0] =

S1HOITHOIH




9cL‘l20‘L$

0000T $

00E‘¥89 $

9CZv‘'cEE'9$

- 9nuaAay Sulleladg |e)ol

- awoou| }sai9juj

00E‘v¥89 ¢ - |elol =
00€°2CT $ - Juadweasinquwiay guip(ihg SMSO =
000'€9 ¢ - Anveded A10e4 |BIIUSD UYINOS =
ooo‘zcev $ -awioou| 8sea] =

- Ky1adoud 19y310
o $ - el =
0 $ -13Yl0 -
0 $ - sajes doys Y19 =
0 $ - $994 UOISSIWPY =

-wnasny yses] pue uoljeonpy
9CZP'E€EE'9% - |eyol =
oovecr $ - sjuswihed YA =
000‘0ST $ - owil |e9y =
000009 $ - dWIL 9A19S3Y =
9Z0‘TYS‘ss - 19)ue Ayoeden piemiod

-S19[ WO0J} UOI}BIDUIY) 211)199]3

ANNIATY DNILVYHIO TVIiOL




00s‘zcov$ - |e10] =
000°G9 $ - Ky1oeden Ayijioe4 [BIIUSD) Y)NOS =
000'06 $ - peoy 10ds ASUOH OTYT =
00S‘0T $ - 3dueudjule\ peoljley =
000‘'TY $ - peoy AYydiny TLT =
000'96T$ - peoy Aydini TTZ =
00S‘Ccot$ - W0 A11adoid 19410 =
OOO.@@N% - S9JIAJIDG |DUUOSISd UON 1994id VHIIN =
C6T'vT8% - §1S0) pPo1LJO||Y |BIOL =
v88°66 $ - S90IAI9S |2UUOSIad }9341Q =
T6C'LECS - S3J]AI9S |[dUUOSIad UON - }o8png AJoyiny =
LTO'LLYS - S9J|AJ9G |dUUOSIad - }98png Ayioyiny
C6T'VT8$ - S1S09 Pa1e2o||V VHII =

dSN3IdX3 ONILvd3IdO0 V10l




LO9V'6.LY'ES asuadx3 guljeiadp |e1OL =
000‘'s $ asuadx3 Sunesadg =
0 $ s}ijouag B Joqeq Joyeanpy =
000G $ - WNasn\ ysel] pue uoiledsnpy =
SLLT66'TS 000'TLT'TS G.1.'028 % leyol
SITTLL $ 000'v9C $ SLT20S $ @oueusjuie|y pue suolelado
00S0T $ 0 $ 00S0T $ snuog sAuUasU| sKojdwig
00G'LVT $ 0] $ 00S'2VT $ peay4sn % 10qeT 10aa1a
oog'sy $ 0 $ ooe'st $ voddns 8210 awoy
00E'L0T $ ] $ 00€'£0T $ 2A1UBU| g 304 JudSTeUR
000'206 $ 000'206% 0] $ Syoed UIM] 10} |ond

jejoL pale|ay pesjuoy

vdIn S3VN asuadx3 SunjesadQ

GSLL'T66'TS -N®O0 Sl13f =

dSN3IdX3 IONILvHd3Id0 1V1O0l




*awoou) guilesadQ uoisiAlg K1iadold 9T0Z A4 woJ) pung uollezijigels 3a4 diy

2yl 0} pailiajsuei) aqg [[Im uolliw gL 0$ ‘uollezi|iqels aagj dil ayy o3 junodoe Suijesado uoisialg Aysadoid ay) woiyq
uol|[IW 0G 0% 40 49jSURI} pue ‘UoI|IW L T$ JO STOC A4 10 aosuejeq ayl Joj uoisialg Ay1adoud ul pajagpng sn|dins ayl
‘UolIW YE TS JO SMSD WO4S aNp sjunowe ou YIIM $TOZ ‘TE 1990100 JO Se puny siyl jo sauejeq Juipud ay) uo paseg

000‘0cL $ - uonezijiqels 994 dil SMSJ =

‘peoy Aydinp TTZ 10) apeifdn Sunysi pue JyAH (el3uajod pue s)af sy) uo Yiom jeuolnppe ‘joos Fuipjing sul||od
9y} 4O UOI}INIISUODIDI YIIM Paad0id 0) papdau Mmou sI Juipuny |euol}ppy -s}dsdafoid paziioyine jo uoljejuawas|du
Sui199142J uoI|1W G600 UBY] SSa| 0} palojdap usaq 92UIS SBY puny dayl "¥TOZ Ad Ul Paiinddo 1Byl spuny uolisialig

£119d0ld JO UOIINQIIISIPa) PSPUSWWOISL 3y} YIIm sadue|eq 39afoid pazyioylne 0} padNpas SEM JUNOIJE Styl

000‘282 ¢ - pund juawaaoisdw] uoisialq Ay19doid =

*SaA|oA® uonelidxa 1apip Buipes] puokaq s)af ay) jo uolleiado panujjuod 10} SIAIIRUISLIR JO SsiSAjeue se punyg
juawaaocsdw] ad @y} O) sSpuny |euol}Ippe 13jsues) o) palsanbas ag Aew |earosdde pieog aininy jey) pajedidiyue sy 3|
‘jueliem S20URISWNDIIID Se uolsialg Auadold ayl uilyum punj iayjo Aue juawa|ddns 0} pasn S| JUNOIIE SIY]L

6SC'Tr0‘c$ - pun4{ |BI2UdY uolISIAIQ A}iddoid =

‘S301A19G |2UU0SIad 9T0C A4 IB10]1 0} uosiiedwod ul Jud1d1JINS SB PAIMIIA SI SIYL
*83191dW O ale sIajsuel) GTOZ Ad IIe 191jE 3AI3S3L SIUl Ul 0000064 AIs1ewixoisdde ag [jim 3i1ayl

. ¢ - 9A19S3Y ddURIAAIS VHIN =

6G2‘'8¥s‘e$ - dawoou| guneiadQ 19N 9T0C Ad =

SNOILNGIYLINOD ANNd / INOINI L3N




EResmeraes BT |, 000i6£zRoI T ol INT WBTEENES Y | [ [B60B00'SG R | SAReH 4010 2WaodI |
(3 |nn$4 6Ly'€s  000'9TSYS | TTS'WLEWS | 000'T9L'ES ssuad)g Bugessdom
| 9L LTOLS ~ 000'S6L9$ 96679865 ‘£60'£28'8% | enusnay Sugesadom
| 2BpngyRIQ9TOZAS e ERYVIOZAL | [enBYETOZAd
I |  PowdopySTOZAd <
0000007$
000°000%$
000°000'9%
|
|
oyiny Buiaddey pus 08 80 ww |
wHIN M
000°000°0T$ 7

SNOSIHdVdINOD

JINOJNI NOISIAIQ A1ld3d0dd




‘uolneingal ajeledas e ul
suolssiwa Jo sadA) asay] Jo ainjeu wia) 110Yys ssalppe 0] paau guiziugodray 4334 =

*SOHIQ payueq ‘Sullsixa Jo asnh ysnodyl asueljdwod aAdiydy =

"sjiun
jueijdwods-uou ali3al 1o asejdal ‘19n41suU02a1 0] Sunllwwod Ag asueljdwod aAdIyIY =

‘K110
ayl 1e sjiun gulA|dwo2-19A0 YlIM suoisSIwd Suigelaae Aq asueljdwod m>M_.so<h -
"IIWI] SUOISSIWD UOSEdS dU0ZO MAU sapnj|oul
pue sieak G 0) $ SPUdIXd ‘l1apio Sulpel) 1uaiind jo uolnlesldxa Ylim sliels T aseyd =
:S9AIlBUIIY|Y 20Uel|ldWO) puk sjusawailinbay
Paseyd 1apiQ Sulpeia]l - 1sod uo sjesodoid 433Qq 2A11LUD| MAN =

"1S02 / 11JUaq aulwWiadl}ap 0} papaau sisAjeue 21LIOUO0IT «

"uol||lw 9°E€T$ 1t palewllsa si sapeigdn uonosyoid
|B211)09|9 puk WalsAs [0411U09 Sulpn|oul AS0|0UYI3]) papuUaWILLIOID] JO 1S0I dY] =

*suoije|hgal uoissIwa Juagullls 3sow ayl 1dpun 1apio guipesl ayl Jo uonesdxs
puoAaq aje1ado 0} s191 ayl mojje 0} S1SIXa ASo|ouydsal |043u0d uolinjjod a|qisesaq =

:j1oday sulisauiguy pardjdwon =

ALITIGVYNIVLSNS S13r 40 SNLVLS




0T

“T20Z/TE/S usnoay) sos9 SulIarod IT
pue QT S# V)4 10} sauljpeap 1Si|ap 49}4e SINd02Q °SdAljeusalje doueljdwod pue sjudwalinbau

paseyd Suluiadsuod uolleingal 433Q Mau jo ajep 9A11938449 pajedionuy - LTO0S/T/T =

"19pJo Suipes} puokaq 0S) 1edh puodas
pays 0} uayeilapun aq pinod siyl -suonedqo A|ddng Ay1oeded 6T0C/T€/S - 8T0C/T/9
SUl19A0D G# YJ4 10} SuolINY UOIIBINSIJUO0D3Y € JO 45T S.,pue|3ug maN 0Sl - 9T0C/T/V =

‘19pi0 SuipeJ} puokaq 0S) 1eak
pi€ SUlIINOUI plOAR 0} USXBMApUN 3q PIN0D Syl "OT# VO4 10} adeyoed 1slj8@ - STOC/T/9 =

‘19pi0 Suipel} puokaq paiinaul 0S)H 1edh )sily
3y} pays 03} usyellapun aq pinod siyl -suonedijqo Ajddns Ayjoeded 8T0C/TE/S - LTOC/T/9
Sul13A02 8# YJ4 10j suol}dny uolleingpuoday € J0 T s,puejduz maN 0S| - STOC/T/V =

‘Aemiapun juawidojara@ "0S9O 0C0C/TE/S - 6T0C/T/9 8ullanod QT # vI4 01
a|jqeoidde 11jo11a4 syal 10} anp ale sageyoed }saiaju] Jo moys pue|8ug MaN 0S|I - ST0c/¢/¢ =

‘11304134 s}a[ Jo sisAjeue 2|WIOUOID
10} uonjewJojul Aiessadau apiroad [[1m siyl (0S9) uonesiiqo Ajlddns Ayioeded 6T02/TE/S
- 8T0C/T/9 10} 6# (¥D4) uonony fyoede)d piemiod 39npuod o} puejgug maN 0S| - §T0cC/C/¢C =

:S9U03S3|IA A9y Sulwoodn =

ALITIGVYNIVLSNS S13r 40 SN1VLS




G10Z 'Zg Aonunf

JOID|\ Ysna] S,1Nd1H3UUOY) }O

UOILN|OAT 3Y4 D ) 007 }Jalig Y

RFUIIIAL




N —— Ul

19jua9 Buissasoud Bujohoay @Em_n KBiaua-o}-ysesy &

suoije}s Jajsued) ajl||oles
s19juad Bui|9A231 piojjieH 0} s3|qe|2Ad3. ,SUMO] 9
jueid 31| pJojjieH O} Yysed) ,SUmol} 0/ A

109(0id IN21309UU0D-PIN VHYD

800Z SWalsAg aiSnp\ P1j0S 34NLS




walin

uone;s Jojsued] E

J9jues buissesoid Bujohoey Am.n\._vucm_n ABisue-o)-ysei| ﬁ

suoije)s 19jsuel) g
133ua92 Buijohoau piojen)s 0} S9|qe|2A231,SUMO]) (7
jueid 31 ] podebplLig 0} ysel) ,sumo) gi

. .
uopn MRS g PRgne .

pumay || mrawm) i uvwows |
| Ejeuny ff

\'£-1- b0

8007 mE@._.m>m 9SO\ P1|OS 91DiS

aow_o._n_ toaumv_hm.



: WU
uope)s Jajsuel] E gﬂ

19)us9 Buissasoud Buiohoay .M,Mwu:m_n ABiaua-o)-yses) h\\.w

jueid 311 piojBuijiepm 0} yses3 SUMo} G

800Z SWalsAg ajsnp\ p1jos d1niS




S uope;s Jajsuel) E %.E

Jajues Bujssesoid Bujakoay @Em_n ABiaue-0}-yses) g

u0j)Sald O} J9AII9p 0}
BJUBAOD/|3NJ-13Y YIIM 10BIJUOD SUMO) J3Y3J0 Ol
jue|d 3| | uoysald O} PaIdAIIIP YSe} SUMO) 1OqUIDW T &

800Z SwajlsAg aisnp\ p1j0S d1DIS




ymid 311 UOGST] O3 PEISAIISP MS UMOISIPPIN B

9 = Ayoipny A1eAcoe) 2INOSEY JNOFISULO) Wiss] 0l 2

ujpeg uj Ay(ow) Bujphoes D0UL 03 es{qeiofoe A \

SUMO) g}, ‘weyd 311 |0ISHE O3 4SRN ,SUMO) Pl — DONE

Aney Bujpfon Ainqueg o} seiqeioAoes ‘ueid 311 UodeBpug
0} ysex sumoj | - Koy AueAcdey enosey JjUc)ESNoH

| Bimpey  pwyesony

prapuesg

yBnaioquay

Aunquojeeip

_____

8007 m:.—@._.m>m 9SO\ P1|OS 91D}S



[T -
9 \awon | uwzog

plomsyS A k
wmatunron ﬁ oy

¥ anbuidg uounqe

uoydwiey

Jomey0Y we3

Bupmp
moyuimg | UNGARUBD | pum

03P WeypUR

800Z swajsAg aisnpp p

L yamwsaug

1sy1eg

B,

PN e

uoreyg

Kingwieg

1]0S 940iS




sa|qe|2Aoal pue MSIN PaI3AIIBp SUMO]

sa|qe|oAoal Jou NG MSIN PRIBAIIBP SUMO)

WBnosouuup

voien

Prvusan
e s

wspos |
il usyuog  (Iwmi103

Linguineg

+ e v
o keein ] "
oy
—
. AN
g Languyes

L]

(Z10Z paiidxa) 308foad IN21323UL0D-PIN VYYD

uoljisun.ij




Il J& }9BI3uUO0d Ou I0
si1apinoad 1ayjo yjm paubig

(2202 ‘o€ aunp ybnouyy) sa|qejahoas
pue MSI Buuaaijep ¢ 111

(e ]

Wby
no

Eﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂm (onByImy
(5102 ‘ot aunp ybnoayy) sajqejohoau B
Jou Ing MSIN Buliealep z 1811 >

awAy
PIO

LT

[ e, 1 uodweg
- ¥omeBnoy
By \ -
i b Kinasippiy

b . - Asnguny
PO \
sy - funapoom

s3|qejoAdal Jou Jnq
MSIN BuniaAljap wusy-poys | 4o

PUwTIGY i Tl N,

wbroicauen o~ E YRR
1M 3 - 3

fonany

UOi T L
Linguogsey .
DisGLoIe

G ueabuilury ¢
- wamy
gLy [
by
uojury oiBoel i ue jomuion

Angqsug

(210Z ‘o€ aunp ybnouyj) sajqejoAsal pue
MSWI Buliaalap wuaj-Hoys | 491)

sa|qe|2493al Jou Ing
MSIN Bunaaljep ual-buoj | 431

By 3 PRVEIUUTE g oun

(2z0z ‘o¢ aunp ybnouayy) sejqejdhoal pue .
MSWI Buuaaljap wiel-buof | sa1)

wojsAg ajseM pljos INd129UU0D VHIN
uolisun.y




5102 ‘zg Awnung ,..1&%@_-_-2

U0}/$SNOLIDA 3jspMm jayinw-jods gy

uoy/ys$ ®

34SOM JnIu0) 3|qiidniiagu)

uoy/6t°85$ Papuslq @) isom
94n4-34nb pun Pniguod SETNLT

3SHM
Ll suo} 6£8°'08¢

——

jun|d ay4 buijpy




1 e — L ﬁwﬁ-_é

suonjeunsaq Aeuwlld ,sumo] YSIN SMSD

SMS) 0} Yysn.ij] J19Alj9@ si9wio}sn) MOH




T N,

uogje}s Jajsuel] xass3 0} JoAlop (=&,
SUMO)} YSIN-UOU 3S3Y} WU SI3NeH (sl §

juejd AG1aus-0)-yses} pIOJIBH O} JOANAP ot
SUMO} YSIN-UOU 9S3ay) woJdj s1ajneH @

uone}s J9jSuel] UMOMI3JRA O} JOAIISP
SUMO} YSIN-UOU 3Say)} Wwol} siajneH

uone}s Jaysuel] uojbuiiio] o3 JaAiap
SUMO} YSI-UOU 3say} Wol} siajneH

SUMO] YSIN Pue sia|neH 10} suonjeunsaqg Atewld

SMSD OF Ysn.] JdAI[dQ SIdWO04SN) MOH




£l

L1°€8L°CYL
81°8¥6'C
¥G062'G
G8'€89°91
ccL18'8e
€8°GLLL
GLvee'L
GZ'.80°¢C
€9°G98°C
88°018°L
or'8Ly'LL
92'6.9'8
€99G/°1L
89'6/9°01
6L VL6V
¥G 120
18°G52¢ClL
vy ov8’L
69'G/8

¥6°'L¥E
suoj

S)007] JOSPUIAA
)OOIQISO M
plojLeH 1Se
Angualepn
UOWID A

PUB|IOL [,

plRWNS

Angyinog |

pJojueig YLON
uojbuImeN
uosipe

UoJGoH |
PJOHIND K

ployus

Jospuipp 1se3 [

plojlieH jseq
[[eMWOID
Auano)

uojjog|

Rijeddiuny

$10Z ‘gz Monunr

BN
wog ey
Lausnny

RN

SUMO] UUO0)-PIN-Xd WL} Ysni] ¥10Z Ad



s)abie) Bupeyiew
VSN SMSD Aewnd

sjobue) Bugariew
VSIN SMSD 3|qissod

SVSIN SMSD UM sumoy '

Piajing
it
e " piojung
oseg yaros By o
imsay) |
LU
woIreg

weging
wnpEliney

Frempeg Py
[ \ Aunqroy
utrdurmy Rhapoas

we3 .

L umoUE
DusIng

ubnosoauey :

1M g
Sl (LI
g .0
Aungquaieig
i PSRN

wiupaeg
oy

ProyLIIT
[reTr)

Pt
ANIUTH *.

wagsg

L Kiuesad PO ’ .
| PR A00] piojuLH MaN E

10SPUIA

yinog ueiBuoy hucan  (EmuIng

oy
uoleys
Angsung

Shacd POIBWEUNTE pmasiipg
105PUIM  Aquuip
o3
fquein
Aingsi|eg
¥0a.qa0)

SVYSIN SMSD 10} sj}abue] Bunayiep ajqissod

a.ininJ ayj o} bunjoor




St S 10Z--ZZ Annung @...ud,lih_.-_!d.—

L RBnE ._ Ad1 000000’ 1<
gl ~ }sam pup ysnos spuiod |
‘Kassar mayN B

7 gq _wmu - Eﬁ&m’ Ad1 000°0t7L — S1 p4oJ

’ JI0A MBN
AdL 000081 ~ ._2_”:’ * AdL 000022

Ad1 000°0ZL — p1oj4iny

AdL 000°08% x
ssou hangiu Wb A 1a1 00059

‘ssnyy ‘99dodiy)

Ad1 000°00€

‘ssnyy ‘abpriqyinos

SaI{I|1IN4 340}S-}0-4nQ w04} uoiiadwor



S10Z ‘zz Aonung

SU0I{Sany ANoj\




S10Z ‘zz Annung

vsS @

3ISOM JIDIU0) 3|qiidniidul

61°85$ Papus|q ©
94SDM 31n1-340b pun udADH MaN

asnm YSII

jun|d ay4 buijig




8l

$10Z 'zz Monunr

1G°88E' Y

Ter126'8

v1'1]

plojbulle n

€€'816°C

0

0

ce06l'L

uojsoald

9/°G81

0

0

0

uogs!

¥9°'.62'61

GE'0LE'SE

v1v95°1

1/8°9¥8

0

|0}sug

piOJLIEH }SOMN

Ainquele \p\

Aingyinog

uo}buUIMBN

POHINS

0] paJsAlla(

uibuo jo Ayjeddiunpy

UM
ey ey

$309 MSIN ,SUMO] Uu0)-pI\-X3 dIdYM




¢10Z ‘gz Monuor
¥10Z 19quiagdag ybnoiyi €10z 199010 104 sp10dal 433q "3‘:5.__ J

O e s
T __:em______uz sﬁhz_m_ﬁe &.ﬁ__,_so.

_ _wuz.m.&m #mmn 0£L5E

ﬂz H 179 2&
M_.._EJQELE_._ tm_s

pusgio)

$309) . ysn] ,SUMO] UU0?)-PI-X3 IdYM




0z §10Z ‘gz Mnnung

- 69°5/8€9:952°F 77

E&@.

mm. ¢ @e*tu_._ PR bor
=o=._ psLL ._ ._om_uc_; h
-7 vﬂﬁggﬁt Bl mN.hwowm

Pieag

walin

SUMO] ==ou _:E.ﬁU Eo: YSPAL ¥ 10C Ad




